

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

MONTENEGRO

May 2018

Country: MONTENEGRO

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)			X	X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)			X	X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions	X			X			
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)							X
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X
Road user charges			X				
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X			X			
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X			X			
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X						

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN MONTENEGRO

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	122
Ambulance	124
Dangerous goods accident	122
Breakdown	19807
Fire and Rescue	123

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs www.msp.gov.me	+ (382) 20 234 179	+ (382) 20 234 133
		Email: kabinet@msp.gov.me	
	Traffic Directorate www.dzscg.com	+ (382) 20 655 052	+ (382) 20 655 359
		Email: direkcijazasaobracaj@dzs.gov.me	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs www.msp.gov.me	+ (382) 20 234 179	+ (382) 20 234 133
		Email: kabinet@msp.gov.me	
	Custom Administration www.upravacarina.gov.me	+ (382) 20 442 000	+ (382) 20 620 459
		Email: kabinet.direktora@carina.gov.me	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Internal Affairs www.mup.gov.me	+ (382) 20 241 590	+ (382) 20 246 779
		Email: kabinet@mup.gov.me	
Competent control authority	Police Directorate www.mup.gov.me	+ (382) 20 241 964	+ (382) 20 241 963
		Email: uprava@policija.me	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs www.msp.gov.me	+(382) 20 234 179	+(382) 20 234 133
		Email: kabinet@msp.gov.me	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Traffic Directorate www.dzscg.com	+(382) 20 655 052	+(382) 20 655 359
		Email: direkcijazasaobracaj@dzs.gov.me	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs www.msp.gov.me	+(382) 20 234 179	+(382) 20 234 133
		Email: kabinet@msp.gov.me	
	Police Directorate www.mup.gov.me	+(382) 20 241 964	+(382) 20 241 963
		Email: uprava@policija.me	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs www.msp.gov.me	+(382) 20 234 179	+(382) 20 234 133
		Email: kabinet@msp.gov.me	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Traffic Directorate www.dzscg.com	+(382) 20 655 052	+(382) 20 655 359
		Email: direkcijazasaobracaj@dzs.gov.me	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs www.msp.gov.me	+(382) 20 234 179	+(382) 20 234 133
		Email: kabinet@msp.gov.me	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Traffic Directorate www.dzscg.com	+(382) 20 655 052	+(382) 20 655 359
		Email: direkcijazasaobracaj@dzs.gov.me	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs www.msp.gov.me	+ (382) 20 234 179 Email: kabinet@msp.gov.me	+ (382) 20 234 133
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Custom Administration www.upravarina.gov.me	+ (382) 20 442 000 Email: kabinet.direktora@carina.gov.me	+ (382) 20 620 459

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development www.mpr.gov.me	+ (382) 20 482-109 Email: kabinet@mpr.gov.me	+ (382) 20 482-364
Competent control authority	Administration for Food Safety, Veterinary and Phytosanitary Affairs www.ubh.gov.me	+ (382) 20 201 945 Email: upravazabezjednosthrane@ubh.gov.me	+ (382) 20 201 946

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Internal Affairs www.mup.gov.me	+ (382) 20 241 590 Email: kabinet@mup.gov.me	+ (382) 20 246 779
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Ministry of Internal Affairs Directorate for external situations www.mup.gov.me	+ (382) 20 481 801 Email: vanredne.mup@mup.gov.me	+ (382) 20 481 833
Competent control authority/body	Ministry of Internal Affairs Department of Civil Security and Emergency Situations www.mup.gov.me	+ (382) 20 481 801 Email: vanredne.mup@mup.gov.me	+ (382) 20 481 833

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs www.msp.gov.me	+(382) 20 234 179	+(382) 20 234 133
		Email: kabinet@msp.gov.me	
Competent control authority	Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs www.msp.gov.me	+(382) 20 234 179	+(382) 20 234 133
		Email: kabinet@msp.gov.me	
	Police Direktorat www.mup.gov.me	+(382) 20 241 964	+(382) 20 241 963
		Email: uprava@policija.me	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance www.mif.gov.me	+(382) 20 242 835	+(382) 20 224 450
		Email: mf@mif.gov.me	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Custom Administration www.upravararina.gov.me	+(382) 20 442 000	+(382) 20 620 459
		Email: kabinet.direktora@carina.gov.me	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport and Maritime Affairs www.msp.gov.me	+(382) 20 234 179	+(382) 20 234 133
	Email: kabinet@msp.gov.me	
Traffic Directorate – Section of Freight Transport www.dzscg.com	+(382) 20 655 052	+(382) 20 655 359
	Email: direkcijazasaobracaj@dzs.gov.me	
Traffic Directorate – Section of Passenger Transport www.dzscg.com	+(382) 20 655 052	+(382) 20 655 359
	Email: direkcijazasaobracaj@dzs.gov.me	
Directorate for International Cooperation and EU funds www.msp.gov.me	+(382) 20 234 179	+(382) 20 234 133
	Email: kabinet@msp.gov.me	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Chamber of Commerce of Montenegro Traffic Service www.pkcg.org	+382 20 241 050	+382 20 230 493
	Email: pkcg@pkcg.org	